

MEETING MINUTES

Topic: Initial Goals for Semester

Friday, August 31, 2018

11:30 am – 11:45 am

Minutes recorded by __Jacob Barker__

Meeting called by __Jacob Barker__

Attendees: __Jacob Barker, Samm Metcalfe, Ashley Shumaker__

Please bring: __n/a__

Table 1. Record of meeting.

11:30 am to end	Discussion of main priorities for next week <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Meet with professor Willy<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Express we do not think we can complete aerodynamic design as he requested○ Need to focus on data acquisition and delivery working final product● Email previous thermo team about their project<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Test their design if possible● Redesign combustion chamber air inlet<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Similar to Dyson bladeless fan● Order acrylic tubing<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Finalize design for manufacturing, determine best way to fit blades in tubing	Room 314
------------------------	---	----------